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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

terrircasey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TERRI CASEY 
< terri rcasey@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:36 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I write strongly in support of solar net metering. You know it's the right thing to do for the citizens and for the 
environment of Florida. 

Come on -you can summon the courage to make this happen. I have confidence in you! 

Sincerely, 
TERRI CASEY 
4071 Carlyle Lakes Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34685-1040 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Elefante 
< ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:36 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ralph Elefante 
542 Freeman St Longwood, FL 32750-4193 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

votephilmoore@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phil Moore 

< votephilmoore@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

As we face the next global crisis, climate change we need to expand Florida's use of green renewable energy sources. 

Sincerely, 
Phil Moore 

Melbourne, FL 32912 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger McVeigh 

< rogermcveig h@everyactio ncusto m.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:35 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Roger McVeigh 

627 Simonton St Key West, FL 33040-6896 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wducharm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ducharme 
<wducharm@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
William Ducharme 
117 Van Fleet Ct Auburndale, FL 33823-2019 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kskambis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Skambis 
< kskambis@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:35 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I plan to build a new home for myself in the next year, thus investing in Florida's future. I plan to invest in solar power 

for that home. I want to know that my investment will not be at risk due to actions taken by the PSC. Please empower 

the people like me who invest in our state. Do not dilute Florida residents' current rights and benefits related to solar 

power. 

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
Kathleen Skambis 
2305 Edgewater Dr Orlando, FL 32804-5332 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Lynnjazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Rosenthal 

< Lynnjazz@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Lynn Rosenthal 
100 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33758-8902 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

greatideasmakethingshappen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Parr 

< g reatideasmakethingshappen@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:35 PM 
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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Elizabeth Parr 
366 NW 114th Ave Apt 101 Miami, FL 33172-4787 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kerry@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kerry Luellen 

< kerry@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kerry Luellen 
Apopka, FL 32712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

abe.middleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ABRAHAM MIDDLETON 

< abe.middleton@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
ABRAHAM MIDDLETON 

611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mjjd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MaryJo Mosca 

< mjjd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:35 PM 

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

MaryJo Mosca 

1517 Plunkett St Hollywood, FL 33020-6433 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Jalbert 
< aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:34 PM 
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
Aimee Jalbert 
Sarasota, FL 34231 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

gretchen.njohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gretchen Johnson 
< g retchen.njohnson@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Gretchen Johnson 
304 Pass A Grille Way Apt 1 St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4380 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jefay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Phelan 

<jefay@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jane Phelan 
2578 66th Ter S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-5608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Smith 

< smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:34 PM 
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
Ellen Smith 
425 Meadowlark Ln Naples, FL 34105-2984 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

pattimbrigham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Brigham 

< pattimbrigham@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:34 PM 

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
Patricia Brigham 

614 W King St Orlando, FL 32804-4424 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Sefritsche1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Fritsche <Sefritsche1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:33 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. We can and should be #1! Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in 

the country, and the industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk 

in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and 

this could get worse. 

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

here in Florida. Let's make Florida a leader on this issue! 

Sincerely, 
Susan Fritsche 

1058 Lakeside Dr Apopka, FL 32712-8115 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sara.and.abe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Hart 
<sara.and.abe@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Sara Hart 
611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

bjproc20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Proctor <bjproc20 

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

Barbara Proctor 

Tallahassee, FL 32317 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

posturenurse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Harnit 
< posturenurse@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:33 PM 
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
Martha Harnit 
914 Summit Greens Blvd Clermont, FL 34711-6734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Rorabaugh 
<sunlions@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
James Rorabaugh 
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jnicophene@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean-Paul Nicophene 

<jn icop hene@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:31 PM 

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
Jean-Paul Nicophene 

1216 Windsor Cir Brandon, FL 33510-2929 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sandybishop99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Bishop <sandybishop99 

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
Sandra Bishop 
144 Wing Foot Cir Daytona Beach, FL 32114-1147 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

shirlkrich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shirley Richards 
<shirlkrich@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:33 PM 
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
Shirley Richards 
5703 NW 109th Ln Coral Springs, FL 33076-3111 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Thomas 

<onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
George Thomas 

Youngstown, FL 32466 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wwwjelena@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jelena Mulin 

<wwwjelena@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:32 PM 
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
Jelena Mulin 
12913 Starling Dr Odessa, FL 33556-2821 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mloubasham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Basham 

< mloubasham@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:32 PM 
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
Mary Basham 
815 Seminole Ave Orlando, FL 32804-7333 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dawn.schumann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Schumann 

< dawn.schuma nn@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dawn Schumann 

4041 Coquina Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-5205 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Matheson 

< cmathwh it@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cheryl Matheson 

4107 Royal Palm Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-1312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Nissen 

< brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:32 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Please preserve net metering here in FL. Do not allow the large electric companies to curtail the rights of solar power 

owners. 

Sincerely, 
Bruce Nissen 

253 Sunlit Cove Dr NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3229 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks 
<dimarks@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Diane Marks 
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorrie Caudle 

< lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:30 PM 

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
Lorrie Caudle 

8349 SE 168Th Ramsay St The Villages, FL 32162-2837 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

martycarol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Charles 
< martycarol@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:30 PM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Carol Charles 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Osgood 

< pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:00 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Please help the solar energy industry grow and thrive in Florida. It's time to embrace change and help the environment 

as well as the clean energy industry. You can help by getting on board with net metering. As a solar customer I take pride 

in my decision to start using renewable energy and would like to spread the word and help others make the choice to 

use solar as well. Allowing net metering can help make the case to go green. Please preserve solar net metering for both 

the current and future customers. 

Thanks for reading and I hope that you do what is right. 

Sincerely, 
Nicholas Osgood 

2958 Collier Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-7569 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cgray@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Gray 

< cgray@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Charles Gray 

263 Bayou Cir Debary, FL 32713-4000 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Sandybirch2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Birch <Sandybirch2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:31 PM 

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
Sandra Birch 

12668 NW 56th St Coral Springs, FL 33076-3474 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht 

< lforsht@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lynn Forsht 

17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howell 
< HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 11:30 AM 
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
Robert Howell 
15638 Mahoney Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-5486 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Staples 

< Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:30 PM 

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
Laura Staples 
5792 Whistlewood Cir Sarasota, FL 34232-6018 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

SThomp0708@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Thompson <SThomp0708 
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
Susan Thompson 
1702 Torrington Cir Longwood, FL 32750-7113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lanning 

< lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Barbara Lanning 

2517 Harrison Ave Orlando, FL 32804-4438 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kathy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 

< kathy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:29 PM 

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

Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 

5197 40th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711-4709 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Pam Stoike <Pam.Stoike.360093793@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:43 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Pam Stoike 
15781 Prentiss Pointe Cir 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Shoshanna Mahoney <Shoshanna.Mahoney.152774987@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:26 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Shoshanna Mahoney 
2221 Pineapple Ave 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

David Harvey <David.Harvey.360080472@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:02 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
David Harvey 
1667 Park Terrace E 
Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kenneth Thomas < Kenneth.Thomas.360054507@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :12 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Kenneth Thomas 
4358 Tidewater Dr 
Orlando, FL 32812 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

champreap@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chamroeun Preap 
< cha mpreap@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:18 AM 
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
Chamroeun Preap 
1111 Lake Berge Rd Orlando, FL 32825-6905 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

webakers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Baker 

<webakers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:42 AM 

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

Richard Baker 

1501 Wekewa Nene Tallahassee, FL 32301-6726 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Bolander 
< bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:47 AM 
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
Elizabeth Bolander 
6750 SW 74th St South Miami, FL 33143-4531 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

qbtopi852@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Warren Barnett <qbtopi852 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:46 AM 

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

Warren Barnett 

101 Tequesta Harbor Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-7108 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

plouzof@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Zopfi 

< plouzof@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Patricia Zopfi 
4129 Old Dominion Rd Orlando, FL 32812-7968 

1 



. 
Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

skamory7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Gonzalez <skamory7 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:46 AM 
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
Michael Gonzalez 
Miami, FL 33176 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dougk71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Kennedy <dougk71 
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
Douglas Kennedy 
3342 Grenada Ct Punta Gorda, FL 33950-6373 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Landry 

< ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:41 AM 

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
Amy Landry 

GROVE Ave Saint Augustine, FL 32084 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

raporter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Porter 
< raporter@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:45 AM 
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
Robin Porter 
Miami, FL 33137 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rhonda Rodriguez 
< rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:43 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am looking forward to being a Florida homeowner someday soon. Currently, I rent. But I know when I have that home, 
I want to power it with solar and do my part to help the planet. Please don't take away my right to make my own energy 
choices! 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season, Floridians need more 
tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Rhonda Rodriguez 
549 Neptune Bay Cir Saint Cloud, FL 34769-7047 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

colstrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla Olstrom 

< colstrom@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Carla Olstrom 

4759 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-3125 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Gonzalez 
< beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:44 AM 
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
Becky Gonzalez 
10221 SW 133rd St Miami, FL 33176-6136 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sgt8107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel H Martin <sgt8107 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:44 AM 
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
Daniel H Martin 
3722 Hasting Ln Clermont, FL 34711-6909 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jsamo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Samorajczyk 
<jsamo@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Samorajczyk 
5414 Leilani Dr St Pete Beach, FL 33706-2325 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mbarasz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Barasz 
< mbarasz@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:42 AM 
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
Mark Barasz 
199 Dali Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-3989 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debby Baker 
<debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:43 AM 
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
Debby Baker 
585 Scrubjay Ln Jupiter, FL 33458-8374 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Richard Baker < Richard.Baker.43047589@p2a.co > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:17 AM 

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
1501 Wekewa Nene 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

janine.gedmin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janine Gedmin 
<janine.gedmin@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:56 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I added solar to my house in Apalachicola at a hefty expense because of net metering. That has allowed me to justify the 
up-front costs. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVW-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
here in Florida. After all, we are "The Sunshine State." 

Sincerely, 
Janine Gedmin 
226 9th St Apalachicola, FL 32320 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lofta10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of kenneth schreiber <lofta10 
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
kenneth schreiber 
132 Plantation Dr Tavernier, FL 33070-2316 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

b2coy2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Coy < b2coy2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:54 AM 
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
Barbara Coy 
2622 Monterey St Sarasota, FL 34231-5214 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

shawnburnison@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Burnison 
<shawnburnison@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM 
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
Shawn Burnison 
2344 Camp lndianhead Rd Land O Lakes, FL 34639-5287 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

samhanU@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson 
< sa mha nlj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:20 AM 
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
Lauren Johnson 
217 Highlands Glen Cir Winter Springs, FL 32708-5787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Den Giarratana 
<justwritedebb@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Thank you for considering my viewpoint when making decisions for solar rights for Florida homeowners, and important 
jobs for Floridians. 

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

Many thanks 

Sincerely, 
Den Giarratana 
Wellington, FL 33414 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dandksquires@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Squires 
<dandksquires@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
John Squires 
Riverview, FL 33579 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sandrasafran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Safran 
< sand rasafran@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:54 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I would like the commission to know that I am pleased that FPL is growing their solar power but .... I am also a strong 
supporter of home owners supporting alternative energy. They should be rewarded for that not penalized. With your 
help that will happen. 

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
Sandra Safran 
3107 Black Oak Ct Boynton Beach, FL 33436-6605 

1 




